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GAIL (Indla) Limited g-#el/E-mall: info@gail co.n

(A Government of India Undertaking - A Maharatna Company)

ND/GAIL/SECTT/2023 21.12.2023

1. Listing Compliance 2. Listing Compliance
National Stock Exchange of India Limited BSE Limited
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1, | Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Dalal Street
Bandra (East) Mumbai — 400051 Mumbai — 400001
Scrip Code: GAIL-EQ Scrip Code: 532155

Sub.: Information under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 — Letter(s) of
Confirmation

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and in terms of SEBI Circular
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022, please find attached
the details of ‘Letter(s) of Confirmation” issued by the RTA of the Company to its Shareholder(s)
in lieu of share certificate(s) lost by them.

The above is for your information and records.

Thanking you
Yours faithfully

Digitally signed by MAHESH

MAHESH KUMAR kumag AcARWAL
AGARWAL Dg;e; 3023.12.21 16:58:06
Tos5

(Mahesh Kumar Agarwal)
Company Secretary

Hiamges,/CIN
40200DL1984G0I018976

www.gailonline.com



From: helpdeskreply@mcsregistrars.com <helpdeskreply@mcsregistrars.com>
Sent: 21 December 2023 15:32 '
To: Nikhil Joshi (fAT@er Sireft) <nikhil_joshi@gail.co.in>

Cc: 'ajay <ajay@mcsregistrars.com>
Subject: FW: APPROVAL OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE CASE { 20.12.2023)

Sir,

Letter of confirmation have been issued on 21/12/2023. Details are given below :-

5. No. Folio No. New Folio | Name of the Shareholder | Old New Letter of |.
No ’ Certificate Certificate Confirmation reference
Ne. ) No.
1. - 10345 10919 | PREM WATI 292776 295554
SHASHI GUPTA
SATYA NARAIN GUPTA 239162 295555
2. 9271 PREM WATI 291807 295556
SHASHI GUPTA
SATYA NARYAN GUPTA
3. 8021 SATYA NARAIN 290553 295557 MCSSTA/GAIL/BFOLIO-
GUPTA 10918/ND.NO.77416 TO
PREM WATI 77419/2023
SHASHI GUPTA 293092 295558
_ 293659 295559
4. 89279 SHASH[ GUPTA 291870 295560
PREM WATI
SATYANARYAN 263137 295561
GUPTA
5. 10691 10920 | MOHD SHAKEEL 294663 295562 .
AKHTAR .
MCSSTA/GAIL/BFOLIO-
10920/NC.NO.77420 /2023
Regards

MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LTD
F-65 FIRST FLOOR OKHLA IND. AREA
PHASE 1 NEW DELHI 110020
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